St. Andrew's History Recalls Work of Four Rectors in 80 Years

(Continued from Page 5) ted into two departments of igh school and college.

Both these departments were rgantzed so as to merit the ecognition of the University t the State of New York. tate Regents examinations ere introduced into the high hool and the college courses ere accredited by the Uni

These progressive police nitiated by Father Laddy save contributed insmessurship to the prestige and ef-Iciency of the Minor Semnary of the Bochester Dio-

The next rector was the redeceased, Monsignor dward M. Lvons, who suc eded Father Luddy in 1937 hen the latter became a istor Monsignor Lyons, a ember of the seminary facultor 18 years before, appointent as rector, continued and lvanced the high spiritual id scholastic standards estabited by his predecessors.

'OLLOWING THE sale of e seminary building to Eastan Kodak Company in 1937. onsignor Lyons organized si directed the transfer of ident life to the temporary minary quarters in the Old



Catholic High School building. Monaignor Lyons was always

out-of-town students attending St. Andrew's Seminary. The establishment of a dormitoryhome for them had originally been part of Bishop McQuaid's ambitious plan when he start. ed St. Andrew's Seminary, and it was the one part of his dream that he did not live to see accomplished.

particularly devoted to the

To St. Andrew's Seminary

Congratulations and

Lobene & Hayes, Inc. OIL BURNERS

PLUMBING and HEATING

SAM LOBENE

188 NORTH ST.

Hamilton 6244 CHarlotte 2483-I

KLEEN HEET OIL BURNERS



Congratulations

St. Andrew's Seminary



HAmilton 7650

51 Griffith St.



MSGR. HIPPOLYTE DE REGGE, MSGR. MICHAEL NOLAN The Rectors of St Androw's Seminary from 1870 to 1937.

It was only in 1929 that the "St. Andrew's House" on Greig Street in Rochester was opened as a home for out of town students.

Seven years later this unit of the Seminary obtained a beautiful new building on the Buffalo Road. This home for students, made possible through the generosity of Mr. and Mrs. Frank Doud, was es-/ tablished under the immediate direction of Monsigner Lyons William House. Also situated

First In U. S.



REV. PRANCES W. LUDDEY

on the Buffalo Road site idanother dormitory annex, Et. Patrick's Hall, commandeered. during the war to accomodate the overflow of residents in St. . William's.

Monsignor Lyons' great dream of a new and worthly seminary building finally took form when ground for the St. Andrew's" was finally broken in September. 1948 on the Buffalo property

But his sealous plans for the school's completion in time for the Seminary's 10th birthelay, on this September 15, were never accomplished. The befored Rector died unexpectedly in his sleep, May 4, 1950 at the age of 56.

The Rev. Dr. Maynard A. Connell, for 18 years professor of English and Sacred Elequence at St. Bernard's Seminary and two years on the faculty of St. Andrew's, was named to succeed Monsignor Lyons as the fifth rector in the school's history. Under his direction building plans have been carried to completion and dedication ceremonies arranged.

A review of the eighty year record of St. Andrew's finds on its Aiumni rolls the names of Bis hops, distinguished churchmen and almost all the present day priests of the Rochester Discount.

All of the 22 Dinterns priests who served as Chap-lains to the Armes Porces in World War II were Alumnt of St. Andrew .

Even Binhop McQuald with late almost fabuleus foreblakt, could hardly guess the glorious fulure of pricitly ecomplisherenis or that day long ago when he element up

Resilient Flooring Specialists

466-470 STATE ST.

Rochester 4, New York BAker 7949

"FLOORS THAT ENDURE"

TILE-TEX ASPHALT TILE - RUBBER TILE FLEXACHROME PLASTIC FLOORS MURA-TEX PLASTIC WALLS HASKO WOOD BLOCK

CORK TILE LINOLEUM



thusian monastery at Miraflores, Burgos, Spain, who has come to the United States to establish a Charterhouse of his order here, the first Carthus ian monastery in the Western Hemisphere. A member of the Benedictine Order from 1923 to 1947, Father Moore was formerly head of the Department of Paychology and Psychiatry at the Catholic University of America.

> BEST WISHES TO St. Andrew's Seminary

390 THURSTON RD. GEneson 6913

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC

YOUNG'S WROUCHT IRON WORKS

(Established 1884)

- * STEEL STARWAYS
- " ORNATE MON"
- . LIGHT STRUCTURAL STEEL
- " IRON RAILINGS

installed in

St. Andrew's Seminary

1464 Lyell Ave. Glenwood 3007

Catholic Courier-Journal, Rochester, N. Y., Nov. 24, 1950